
 

 

 
 
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on 31 October 2019. 
 
I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 
1. What is the size of your informatics team (FTE)?  
 
The current informatics team has 5 FTE who provide performance reporting for the Trust. 
 
a. How many (or what %) of the informatics team are dedicated to workforce/HR reporting 
(FTE)? 
 
*By informatics, I would be referring to those within the IT team that would be analysing insights for reporting 

outputs - business analyst type roles. There may be a specific team dedicated to workforce or employee 

reporting 

There is no dedicated individual who is responsible for workforce/HR reporting.  The team typically 
spend 5% of their time on collating information to present in dashboards relating to workforce/HR 
reporting. 
 
2. Of the workforce/employee reporting, what is the estimated time split between standard 
and non-standard (custom) reporting. (examples of standard reports could include the 
weekly and monthly agency returns to NHS improvement and HR reporting inputs to the 
monthly board reports). 
 
All the time (5% highlighted above) is spent on standard reporting.   
 
3. Does the trust use an analytics platform or a business intelligence (BI) reporting tool to 
support their organisational workforce/HR reporting requirements - excluding ESR? If so, 
can you please answer the below: 
 

a. Name of the platform/reporting tool used (i.e. Qlik, Tableau, Spotfire, Microsoft)  
 
The team do not use any dedicated reporting tools such as Qlikview, Tableau, PowerBI.  All 
information is represented using Microsoft Excel and Word.   
 

b. Annual cost for 18/19: No dedicated cost associated with reporting tools. 
 



c. Contract start and end date: Not Applicable 
 
 
You are advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be subject to copyright 
and the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) and authorisation from 
Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required.  In the event of any re-use, the 
information must be reproduced accurately and not used in a misleading manner.  
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address your 
complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Standing 
Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal process, you are still 
unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address above. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


